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Attention: James Bruce

Re: Administrative Application for an
Unorthodox Oil Well Location: Lightfoot
Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-24451) located
1780° FSL & 2460’ FEL (Unit J) of Section
14, Township 24 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Bruce:

In reviewing the subject application, I could find no record of "operations" in the adjacent
40-acre tract dedicated to the subject well, being the NW/4 SE/4 of said Section 14. Was
notification to all affected parties provided, pursuant to Rule 104.F(3) of the General Rules and
Regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("Division"), revised by Division
Order No. R-10533, issued by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 11,351 on January 18,

1996.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me in Santa Fe at
(505) 827-8185. Thank you.

Sincerely, 7

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: 0il Conservation Division - Artesia




